6/30/25, 10:55 AM State of lowa Mail - RE: 30 day notice of impending permit expiration

I ‘ l WA Jolly, Becky <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>

RE: 30 day notice of impending permit expiration
1 message

Mary Thomsen <mthomsen@evora-group.com> Mon, Jun 30, 2025 at 7:43 AM
To: "becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov" <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>, "brad.davison@dnr.iowa.gov" <brad.davison@dnr.iowa.gov>

Evora Consulting is no longer an ongoing business and will not be renewing this permit. | appreciate you
reaching out!

Mary Thomsen
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4405 SE Beisser Dr., Suite 108 Grimes, |IA 50111

From: becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>

Sent: Saturday, June 28, 2025 6:00 PM

To: Mary Thomsen <mthomsen@evora-group.com>; brad.davison@dnr.iowa.gov
Subject: 30 day notice of impending permit expiration

To date we have not received a license renewal application for 77-SDP-67-10 (Evora Consulting) per the prior issued
NOE. This is your final courtesy reminder that the license is set to expire on 7/28/2025. Your permit renewal application is
past due.
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